Misson Parish Council

To all Council Members: You are hereby summoned to attend the Meeting of Misson Parish Council at 7.00pm on Wednesday, September 1st, 2021, for the purpose of transacting the following business:

BEFORE THE MEETING COMMENCES A PERIOD OF FIFTEEN MINUTES WILL BE ALLOWED FOR CONSIDERATION OF ANY PUBLIC QUESTIONS SUBMITTED.

- 1. To receive apologies for absence.
- 2. To receive any declarations of disclosable pecuniary and non-pecuniary interests.
- 3. To approve the co-option of a parish councillor.
- 4. To approve the minutes of the council meetings of 23 June 2021.
- 5. To note matters arising from the minutes of the last meeting not on the agenda.
- 6. To receive reports from District and County Councillors.
- 7. To receive a report from Misson Community Association.
- 8. To receive a report on policing of the Parish.
- 9. To consider parish emergency plans, including flood responsibility and resilience stores.
- 10. To consider refresh of Notts County Council agreement for out of hours use of Misson Primary School playing field.
- 11. To discuss planning for Queen's platinum jubilee in 2022.
- 12. To consider bankside management of River Lane.

13. Parish financial administration

To receive and approve:-

- Financial statements.
- Invoices for payment.

14. Planning:

- a. To note planning decisions: -
- 21/00549/CAT Works to a Trees in a Conservation Area Woodbine Lodge High Street Misson **Decision not to make a tree preservation order**
- 21/00361/FUL Demolish Existing Farmhouse and Erect a Detached Two Storey Dwelling Morton Villa Farm Springs Road Misson. Decision – refused
- 19/01640/RES Reserved Matters Application for One Dwelling (Plot Three) Seeking Approval for Appearance, Site Layout, Landscaping, Scale and Access. - Plot 3 Land To The North East Of Gibdyke Misson Decision - granted.
- 1/21/00157/CDM Vary Condition 6 of planning permission 1/15/01034/CDM to extend the life of the groundwater monitoring boreholes for a further 3 years to fall in line with the life of the exploratory well: Land off Springs Road, Misson. **Decision – refused.**
- 1/20/01695/CDM Vary Condition 4 of planning permission 1/15/01498/CDM to extend the evaluation and restoration period of the site for a further 3 years until November 2023 and to relinquish drilling the horizontal well: Land off Springs Road, Misson. **Decision refused**.
- 21/00989/CAT Tree works in a conservation area. Riverside Cottage Church Street Misson NB this application required a response prior to 1 September. MPC have no objections and responded with a neutral stance. **Decision not to make a tree preservation order.**
- 21/00993/COND Discharge of Conditions 4, 5, 6, 7 and 8 of P.A. 20/00639/FUL Erect Dwelling Associated with Existing Equestrian Business True Fate Equestrian Centre Bracken Hill Lane Misson. Decision – discharge of conditions 4,5,6 & 8 only.
 - b. To consider planning applications: -
- 21/00935/LBA Rebuild Garden Wall Swan House Church Street Misson. NB this application required a response prior to 1 September. MPC have no objections and responded with a neutral stance.
- 21/1097/COND Discharge of Conditions Plot 2 Land To The North East Of Gibdyke Misson. NB this
 application required a response prior to 1 September. MPC have no objections and responded with
 a neutral stance.

Misson Parish Council

- 21/01127/COND Discharge Conditions (Plot One) Land To The North East Of Gibdyke Misson NB this application was a delegated planning officer decision. MPC have no objections and responded with a neutral stance.
- 21/01124/FUL Change of Use in Part for Reconfiguration of the Existing Equestrian Building True Fate Equestrian Centre Bracken Hill Lane Mission. NB this application required a response prior to 1 September. Comments submitted to planning officer by 26 August deadline.
- 21/01203/COU. Change of Use of Agricultural Land to Domestic Garden: Land At Lilac Cottage Station Road Misson NB this application required a response prior to 1 September. MPC have no objections and responded with a neutral stance.
- 21/01215/NMA Non Material Amendment of P.A. 21/00420/HSE to Allow Demolition of Boundary Wall and New Construction - The Old Granary High Street Misson. NB this matter has a determination deadline before 1 September. MPC has submitted comments.
- 21/01261/VOC Plot 3 Land to The North East Of Gibdyke Misson. <u>Vary Condition 1 of P.A.</u>
 19/01640/RES to Increase the Depth of the Proposed Full Two Storey Section by 750mm and the Single Storey Section by 1500mm and Additional Conservation Roof Lights
- o 21/01280/HSE Lilac Cottage Station Road Misson Demolish Existing Detached Garage, Erect Detached Garage and Encompass Existing Boiler House
 - c. To consider any planning applications received after the agenda was posted
 - **d.** To consider any other planning matters
- 15. To review highways and parish paths.
- 16. The Neighbourhood Improvement Programme. To receive reports regarding the following;-
- Lengthsmen.
- Misson Cemetery/ Churchyard.
- Pinfold. To receive an update on the application to voluntarily register the Pinfold as a Town and Village Green (TVG).
- Update re Notts Rural Gigabit Voucher Scheme.
- 17. Business Liaison. To receive reports regarding:
- Odour emissions from Tunnel Tech.
- Doncaster Airport Committee.
- Misson School.
- IGas.
- 18. To receive feedback from meetings attended in July and August.
- 19. To receive correspondence.
- 20. To confirm the date of the next meeting: Wednesday, 6 October 2021.

Barbara Lowndes Clerk to Mission Parish 26 August 2021